
Deal, Matthew 

8/10/2010 1:09:00 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fw: Protest at CPUC

This is great! I have been looking for an excuse to wear my red “zoot suit”!

From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 12:33 PM
To: Deal, Matthew
Subject: FW: Protest at CPUC

From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 12:32 PM 
To: 'Cherry, Brian K'; Clanon, Paul 
Subject: RE: Protest at CPUC

At least it's nice of them to wear red so we know who they are...

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:09 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul; Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: Fw: Protest at CPUC

FYI

From: Redacted_______
To: Peterson, Michael R (Corp Security);[Redacted : Cooper, Shawn: Torres. Albert:

■ RedactedI Redacted
Redacted Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Tue Aug 10 10:49:39 2010 
Subject: Protest at CPUC

SB GT&S 0012645

mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM


Hello everyone,
This event has finally hit the protest website. I did not see anything on TURNS 
website as of today.

http://www.indvbav.org/newsitems/2010/08/10 9.php

Thanks
Redacted
Executive Protection / Corporate Security 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
77 Beaie Street, 32nd Floor, #3212
San Francisco, CA 94105-1814

Redacted

SB GT&S 0012646

http://www.indvbav.org/newsitems/2010/08/10

